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Notes – Tuesday, March 16th, 2010; Bonaire 2; 50+ in attendance (with overflow into hallway)
1. Richard Kennedy (RIM) is the chair. Chair called meeting to order: 8:00 am Local time (EDT)
2. Introduction
2.1. Chair welcomed participants to the Task Group meeting.
2.2. Chair reminded participants to record their attendance.

2.3. Chair reviewed the formation of the Task Group.
2.3.1. On November 20th, 2009 the IEEE 802.11 TGaf was approved by the EC with a motion passed with 10 Yes, 1 No and 4 Abs. 
2.3.2. On December 8th, ,2009 NesCom approved the formation of the Task Group for P802.11af
2.4. Chair reviewed the call for proposals and stated there are 10 proposals received.
3. The agenda of the week was reviewed and approved by unanimous consent.
4. Administrative items
4.1. Chair reviewed the administrative items and gave the links for accessing the related documents.
4.2. Chair introduced the officers of this task group.
4.3. Chair reviewed the patent policy and meeting guideline slides. Are there any questions on the slides? None.
4.4. Chair asked: Are there any patent claim(s)/patent application claim(s) and/or the holder of patent claim(s)/patent application claim(s) that the participant believes may be essential for the use of that standard? None.
4.5. Chair reviewed other guide lines of the IEEE WG meetings. 
5. The meeting minutes of Los Angeles face to face meeting and the teleconferences (February 16th and March 9th) are viewed and approved.  
5.1. Motion to approve the meeting minutes of the LA meeting (11-10-0183-01-00af) and teleconferences (11-10-0226-01-00af, 11-10-0297-00-00af). 

· Moved by: Peter Ecclesine (Cisco Systems) Seconded by: Ivan Reede (AmeriSys)
· Passes with unanimous consent 

6. Chair reviewed the PAR Scope and Purpose, Purpose, Principles and Vision/Outcome of the project. 
7. Each proposer presented an overview of his proposal and chair categorized the proposals into base text, PHY proposals, MAC+PHY proposals, MAC proposals and other proposals. 
7.1. Peter Ecclesine (Cisco) presented the overview of proposal 11-10-0238-02-00af (Base text).

7.2. Changwoo Pyo (NICT) presented the overview of proposal 11-10-0248-01-00af (MAC).

7.3. C.S. Sum (NICT) presented the overview of proposal 11-10-0253-01-00af (MAC).

7.4. Zhou Lan (NICT) presented the overview of proposal 11-10-0256-01-00af (MAC).

7.5. Tuncer Baykas (NICT) presented the overview of proposal 11-10-0257-01-00af (Other proposals).
7.6. Wen Gao (Technicolor) presented the overview of proposal 11-10-0258-01-00af (PHY+MAC).

7.7. Yohannes Alemseged (NICT) presented the overview of proposal 11-10-0260-02-00af (MAC).
7.8. Chen Sun (NICT) presented the overview of proposal 11-10-0261-01-00af (MAC).

7.9. Ha Nguyen Tran (NICT) presented the overview of proposal 11-10-0262-01-00af (MAC).

7.10. Eunsun Kim (LG Electronics) presented the overview of proposal 11-10-0263-00-00af (MAC).
8. Peter Ecclesine (Cisco) presented the proposal 11-10-0238-02-00af .
8.1. Padam Kafle (Nokia) commented the enabling signal doesn’t have to be transmitted over the air. 
8.2. Peter Ecclesine responded that the enabling signal needs to be over the air while the enablement procedure can be conducted in many bands. 
8.3. Steve Shellhammer (Qualcomm) asked whether the group is not targeting home usage because there is no IT department in home. 
8.4. Peter Ecclesine responded the group is targeting an even broader range to make something like another ISM band with a hierarchy of enabling states. 

8.5. Ivan Reede commented that there is a sentence says that client STAs are not registered, but a 4W device has to be registered in the database according to the current FCC rules. 
8.6. Peter Ecclesine responded this is a valid comment but that part of rule is expected to be changed. 

8.7. Steve Shellhammer commented on the sentence of “No STA shall use channel switch announcement.” that in some cases the AP might want to switch channel to avoid interference.

8.8. Peter Ecclesine responded the point here is not to use channel switch announcement, instead to use extended channel switch announcement. 

8.9. Zhou Lan asked about the difference between extended channel switch announcement and original channel switch announcement. 

8.10. Peter Ecclesine responded that the extended channel switch supports regulatory classes and channel numbers which allows the operation from one band to another. 
8.11. Steve Shellhammer commented that the DSERenewalTime should be 2 instead of 60 seconds according to current FCC rules.
8.12. Peter Ecclesine responded that this will change if the rule changes, the current one is too short. 

8.13. Ivan Reede commented that only OFDM is mentioned in Annex A, DSSS should also be considered because OFDM in lower band has problem with echo. 

8.14. Peter Ecclesine responded this is a valid comment, DSSS has to be there. Both DSSS and OFDM are supported by 11g. 

8.15. Chair stated that 11mb is making changes on Annex I and J, the proposed text here is perfectly aligned with those changes. 

8.16. Alex Reznik (InterDigitial) asked for clarification if 20MHz channelization can be used according to the proposed text.
8.17. Peter Ecclesine responded that the description of the 20MHz usage is directed to the corresponding clauses of 18.4.6.2 and 20.3.15.2a. 
8.18. Steve Shellhammer asked if there will big technical change if the time of disabling a station changed from 60 to 2 seconds. 
8.19. Peter Ecclesine responded that there will be not problem from the procedure point of view; it is just to change the frequency of receiving an enabling signal from 60 seconds to 2 seconds. 
8.20. Chair stated it is very likely FCC will change the rules because they are expecting to create a commercial market.
8.21. Zhou Lan commented that it might be necessary to specify the behavior of a dependent station before hearing an enabling signal.

8.22. Peter Ecclesine responded it is nice to have these descriptions but not necessary. 
8.23. C.S. Sum asked “what are the requirements for a STA to be qualified as an enabling STA? How about sensing?”
8.24. Peter Ecclesine responded there is no requirement for sensing.
8.25. Wen Gao (Technicolor) commented that before receiving an enabling signal a dependent STA may transmit request to enabling STA, which generates interference. 
8.26. Peter Ecclesine responded that a dependent STA is not allowed to transmit before receiving an enabling signal. 

8.27. Peter Ecclesine reviewed the petition document from 802 to FCC.
8.28. Chair stated the intention of having proposal 11-10-0238-02-00af approved as the draft 0.01 is that the draft will be brought to FCC and FCC will be pushed to change the rules in order to make a commercial market.
8.29. Ivan Reede presented an observation that two countries have removed the sensing requirement, Canada and UK.

9. Tuncer Baykas (NICT) presented proposal 11-10-0257-01-00af for channel numbering.
9.1. Peter Ecclesine commented that this proposal is a subset of the proposal 11-10-0238-02-00af with center on center solution.
9.2. C.S. Sum suggested a straw poll to collect the opinion on this proposal. 
9.3. Chair agreed to raise the straw poll at the beginning of next session. 
10. Motion to approve document 11-10/238r2 as the base for Draft 0.01 for the P802.11af amendment
· Moved by: Peter Ecclesine (Cisco Systems) Seconded by: Tom Kolze (Broadcom)
· Discussions: 
· Alex Reznik asked for a clarification whether the draft will restrict further modifications on the paragraphs that are proposed.
· Chair responded there will be no restriction to accept new modifications as long as 75 percent approve is achieved. 
· Ivan Reede commented other proposals should be listened to before approving the proposal as draft. 
· Tushar Moorti (Broadcom) commented that it is more appropriate for 11-10/0238r2 to become the base document based on the fact that it is the only text document among the 10 proposals.

· Wen Gao commented the call for proposals didn’t specify the format of the proposal. 

· Alex Reznik spoke against the motion based on the reason that other proposals need to be heard in case there are changes to be made to the base text.
· Tushar Moorti spoke in favour of the motion with a comment that the idea of having the draft is to provide a base document and there is a room for other proposals to be incorporated. 
· Tom Kolze spoke in favour of the motion with a comment that the draft document is just a starting point and later on other ideas can be added if the group thinks they are necessary. 
· Ivan Reede called the question. Chair stated the question has been called. 
· Motion passes with 16 yes, 2 no, 2 abstain
11. Recessed at 12:00 am Local time (EDT)
Notes – Wednesday, March 17th, 2010; Bonaire 2; 50+ in attendance (with overflow into hallway)
12. Richard Kennedy is the chair. Chair called meeting to order: 8:00 am Local time (EDT)
13. Administrative items
13.1. Chair reviewed the administrative items and gave the links for accessing the related documents.
13.2. Chair reviewed the patent policy and meeting guideline slides. Are there any questions on the slides? None.
13.3. Chair asked: Are there any patent claim(s)/patent application claim(s) and/or the holder of patent claim(s)/patent application claim(s) that the participant believes may be essential for the use of that standard? None.
13.4. Chair reviewed other guide lines of the IEEE WG meetings. 
14. Agenda was changed and approved by unanimous consent.
15. Peter Ecclesine was approved by the group as the TG technical editor by unanimous consent.
16. Peter Ecclesine reviewed the draft D0.01 and proposal 11-10-0257-01-00af for people who missed March 16th session.
16.1. Padam Kafle asked for a clarification if the group will add some security feature and remove the “on the air”.
16.2. Peter Ecclesine responded if there are such changes, they have to be through comments, not proposals.
16.3. Steve Shellhammer asked if the group will provide tables for all the countries or not?
16.4. Chair responded there is no reason to restrict this approach. 
16.5. Bill Marshall (AT&T) asked if the group is going to start the WG letter ballot with this draft.
16.6. Peter Ecclesine clarified this is just for the WG informal technical review. 
16.7. George Vlantis (STMicroelectronics) asked for the clarification if there will be informative tables provided by the proposer to be directly included in the draft document.
16.8. Chair responded this is just to ask the proposer to do more work and to be included into the draft still needs voting. 
16.9. Straw poll: “Is the group interested in adopting some or all of the content of document 11-10/257r1 and creating normative (or informative) text for the TGaf draft?”
· YES: 33

· NO: 0
17. Wen Gao (Technicolor) presented proposal 11-10-0258-01-00af. 
17.1. Ganesh Venkatesan (Intel) asked if the proposal has similarity with the 11ac approach.
17.2. Wen Gao responded it is similar to 11ac.
17.3. Marc Emmelmann (TU-Berlin ) asked if the proposal is trying to meet the regulation requirement or more focuses on the optimization.
17.4. Wen Gao responded it is more close to optimization.  
17.5. Peter Ecclesine commented the transmitting filter which covers three channels is difficult to design. 
17.6. Ivan Reede commented it would have more advantage to just separately use two channels, synchronize two chips and aggregate the traffic to achieve the same goal. 
17.7. Wen Gao responded from operator point of view it would be better to have more channels to operate, but from a home user point of view if three channels are available, better to combine them. 
17.8. Steve Shellhammer asked if this proposal is in scope given it is an optimization rather than trying to meet the regulation.
17.9. Chair answered it is in scope but belongs to 11ac. If the group agrees, it is also in the scope of 11af. 
17.10. Prabodh Varshney (Nokia) asked how the proposal works given the transmission power across adjacent channels is very different. 
17.11. Wen Gao responded it operates with operating channel constrain but also the adjacent channel transmission power constrain. 
17.12. Padam Kafle asked what will be the change on the RF design, for example the filter.
17.13. Wen Gao responded 256 FFT and a digital filter on each channel are required. An additional filter before the energy released is also required. Preamble is repeated on each of the three channels. 
17.14. Straw poll: “Is the group interested in adopting some or all of the content of document 11-10/258r1 and creating normative (or informative) text for the TGaf draft?”
· YES: 4
· NO: 8
18. Chen Sun (NICT) presented proposal 11-10-0261-01-00af.
18.1. Peter Ecclesine commented in stage 1 it is not only waiting for the enabling signal but also including enablement protocols that may be performed in another band. FCC rules states that before releasing any energy, the 60 seconds check needs to be done, but it doesn’t have to be in the stages.
18.2. Marc Emmelmann commented two state diagrams might be needed. One is the state diagram of the channel access; the other describes the steps to meet the regulatory rules. 

18.3. Padam Kafle commented this proposal talks about two procedures, TPC and DSE, maybe it is not good to mix up. 
18.4. Straw poll: “Is the group interested in adopting some or all of the content of document 11-10/261r1 and creating normative (or informative) text for the TGaf draft?”
· YES: 12
· NO: 0
19. Recessed at 12:00 am Local time (EDT)
Notes – Thursday, March 18th, 2010; Bonaire 2/3; 62 in attendance
20. Richard Kennedy is the chair. Chair called meeting to order: 13:30 pm Local time (EDT)
21. Agenda was approved by unanimous consent.
22. Administrative items
22.1. Chair reviewed the administrative items and gave the links for accessing the related documents.
22.2. Chair reviewed the patent policy and meeting guideline slides. Are there any questions on the slides? None.
22.3. Chair asked: Are there any patent claim(s)/patent application claim(s) and/or the holder of patent claim(s)/patent application claim(s) that the participant believes may be essential for the use of that standard? None.
22.4. Chair reviewed other guide lines of the IEEE WG meetings. 
23. Eunsun Kim (LGE) presented proposal 11-10-0263-01-00af.
23.1. Marc Emmelmann commented neighbor report can be used instead of putting the information in beacons.
23.2. Peter Ecclesine commented it is better to put the information in the country information element rather than trying the beacon or extended measurement pilot in terms of efficiency. 
23.3. Zhou Lan commented on Marc’s comment that neighbor report function may not be an option here because scanning and association have to be finished first. 
23.4. Straw poll: “Is the group interested in adopting some or all of the content of document 11-10/263r1 and creating normative (or informative) text for the TGaf draft?”
· YES: 32
· NO: 1
24. Yohannes Alemseged (NICT) presented proposal 11-10-0260-02-00af.
24.1. Peter Ecclesine commented all the 11k measurements are optional which may not be appropriate to use to meet the mandatory regulatory requirement. And one primary problem of this proposal is we don’t define how the primary user is detected, we only define the action after the signal is detected. 
24.2. Padam Kafle commented that clarifying the signals will be very challenge, especially for defining the signal level. 
24.3. Joe Kwak (InterDigital) commented it is useful to discuss the signal classification and definition even if it is very difficult.  
24.4. Straw poll: “Is the group interested in adopting some or all of the content of document 11-10/260r2 and creating normative (or informative) text for the TGaf draft?”
· YES: 16
· NO: 4
25. Changwoo Pyo (NICT) presented proposal 11-10-0248-01-00af.
25.1. Padam Kafle commented the mechanism may not work if there is constant interference. It might also be needed to identify if the interference is from TV or from wireless microphone. 
25.2. George Vlantis commented the primary problem is how the APs are synchronized and generating the quiet period for report.
25.3. Peter Ecclesine commented that it is not required by the regulatory rules that all the reports have to be heard, and the retransmission can help to solve the failure of the report.
25.4. Wen Gao asked if the procedure to detect TV signal is same to the procedure to detect wireless microphone.
25.5. Changwoo Pyo responded that they are same.
25.6. Straw poll: “Is the group interested in adopting some or all of the content of document 11-10/248r1 and creating normative (or informative) text for the TGaf draft?”
· YES: 7
· NO: 12
26. C.S. Sum (NICT) presented proposal 11-10-0253-01-00af.
26.1. Marc Emmelmann asked how the routing for relay is determined
26.2. C.S. Sum responded the route is decided by databases access. 
26.3. George Vlantis commented that the routing is a problem especially when considering Mode I devices that support mobility. Secondly the range problem is oversimplified with the ignored interference range. It makes not practical to reply on the virtual CCA. Thirdly the latency is difficult to decide with the added hops. 
26.4. Peter Ecclesine commented it is very unlikely that all the STAs are using the same MCS and expecting to receive a relayed RTS from some STA that they don’t know. 
26.5. Knut Odman (Broadcom) commented the path loss of this band is quite small and asked how many relays will be used.
26.6. C.S. Sum responded 4 will be the number of relay according to the path loss. 
26.7. Straw poll: “Is the group interested in adopting some or all of the content of document 11-10/253r1 and creating normative (or informative) text for the TGaf draft?”
· YES: 10
· NO: 27
27. Zhou Lan (NICT) presented proposal 11-10-0256-01-00af.
27.1. George Vlantis commented the synchronization of quiet period has been tried in other groups but failed. The proposal seems in the same direction that will not be likely successful. 
27.2. Harry Worstell (AT&T) commented one of the assumptions is not well elaborated in the proposal.  It is assumed that the information is constrained in the ESS, and if that is true, there is no need to define new air interface since the management procedure or advertisement procedure have already been defined in other .11 standards. 
27.3. Vinko Erceg (Broadcom) commented if there is strong interference from other systems, the proposal doesn’t work.
27.4. Zhou Lan responded that this proposal only deals with the problem in the scope of 802.11.  
27.5. Peter Ecclesine raised an observation that the traffic load will have to be lower down to schedule the quiet period requests from APs in the same ESS. 
27.6. Straw poll: “Is the group interested in adopting some or all of the content of document 11-10/256r1 and creating normative (or informative) text for the TGaf draft?”
· YES: 12
· NO: 15
28. Ha Nguyen Tran (NICT) presented proposal 11-10-0262-01-00af.
28.1. Peter Ecclesine commented the FCC database serial number is embedded in every device. There is no need to create interface to retrieve this information.
28.2. George Vlantis commented the implementation of the database should be not in the scope of the standard. 
28.3. Straw poll: “Is the group interested in adopting some or all of the content of document 11-10/262r1 and creating normative (or informative) text for the TGaf draft?”
· YES: 9
· NO: 12
29. Chair reviewed the timeline, the schedule of teleconference and May meeting plan.

30. Chair asked if there is any other business, hearing none, we are adjourned at 15:00 pm EDT. 
31. References:
· 11-10-0021-05-00af-meeting-plan-and-agenda-los-angeles-2010
· FCC 08-260 Second Report and Order and Memorandum and Order (http://hraunfoss.fcc.gov/edocs_public/attachmatch/DA-01-260A1.pdf)
· 11-10-0096-02-00af-802-11-da-09-2479-proposal-comments

· 11-06-0056-00-0000-cbp-and-david-allens-methods
· 11-10-0169-01-00af-closing-report-los-angeles-2010

· 11-10-0183-01-00af-meeting-minutes-for-los-angeles-2010.doc 
· 11-10-0226-01-00af-february-6-teleconference-minutes.doc 

· 11-10-0297-00-00af-march-9-teleconference-minutes.doc
· 11-10-0238-02-00af-petere-amendment-proposal
· 11-10-0248-01-00af-amendment-proposal-for-measurement-report
· 11-10-0253-01-00af-modification-on-dfs-and-dcf-procedure-adapting-to-fcc-rules-in-tvws-part-2-hidden-node
· 11-10-0256-01-00af-modification-on-dfs-and-dcf-procedure-adapting-to-fcc-rules-in-tvws-part-1-synchronized-quiet
· 11-10-0257-01-00af-regulatory-operating-classes-specifications
· 11-10-0258-01-00af-mac-and-phy-proposal-for-802-11af
· 11-10-0260-02-00af-radio-resource-measurement-type-and-procedure-for-tvws-application-under-fcc-rules
· 11-10-0261-01-00af-enabling-procedure-of-communication-in-tvws-under-fcc-rules
· 11-10-0262-01-00af-requirements-and-amendments-regarding-tvws-database-access
· 11-10-0263-01-00af-amendment-proposal-for-tv-white-spaces-operation
· 11-10-0410-00-0reg-orlando-closing-report-mar-2010
· 11-10-0428-00-00af-meeting-minutes-for-Orlando-2010 [this document]
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